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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 24 May 2024 14:54
To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: FW: TVM_International Lounge_Dismentalling Work_Quotation_Rv 1.0_24052024

Dear Trupti , 
 
 
        Kindly upload on safal on top priority , urgent . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 24 May 2024 11:57 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: TVM_International Lounge_Dismentalling Work_Quotation_Rv 1.0_24052024 
 
Dear Stephen / Sarvesh , 
 
       Kindly finalize the below quote and give  go ahead as the demolition needs to be start immediately , team is already aligned , awaiting your go ahead , you can process 
the PO . 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 24 May 2024 10:33 
To: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; stephen.p@k-corp.in 
Cc: Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts 
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<accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT FDT Procurement <procurement@fallowdezience.com>; Santosh Tambe 
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TVM_International Lounge_Dismentalling Work_Quotation_Rv 1.0_24052024 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safzz 

Dear Sir ,   
 
Please find the attachment and consider the same for further approval .  
 

TVM_T2 SHA _International Lounge 
Estimate for dismantling job at Airport SHA Area  

S.N  Item Description  UOM  Qty  Rate  Amount  
            

1 Dismantling Work As per below item :-  

Sq ft  2750 710 1952500 
a Dimentaling exiting granite till mother slab  
b Removal debris from site  
c Disposal debris outside airport at dumping ground as per approved location by authority  

    
  Total            19,52,500.00  

Note  GST Extra          
  TimeLine - 20 Days For whole activity          
  Electricity & Water Client Scope          
 
 
For further any query , Please feel free to contact us .  
 
 
Thanks & Regards ,  
 
Manish Shishodia  
 
 
 
 
--  
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